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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT L L e
To the Members of Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Finapcial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. The Director report is not
made available to us as at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect

to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards

. (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

i?(?f( a CJZO 15, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
Y
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with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. '

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurancc is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

»  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,

-and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
.. & “yequirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
" “reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, included in these financial
statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those
statements on May 12, 2022,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(@)

(e)

®

(2)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this
report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid / provided
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
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vi.

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the Company
only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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Partner

Membership Number: 096766 O

UDIN: 23096766BGYHTP6923
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 15, 2023



S.R. BArLiBoI1 & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Annexure ‘1’ referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited (“the Company”)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state

that:

()(a)(A)

(B)
(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(ii)(a)

(b

(iii)(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023,

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed.

As disclosed in note 20 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of INR five crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security of
current assets of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the normal course of audit of
the financial statements, the quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are
in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company. The Company do not have sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of INR five crores in aggregate from financial institutions during the
year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company.

During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee
or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided security and
granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(6

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)(a)

(b)

(viii)

(ix)(a)

(®)

(©)
(d)

(e)

®

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacture of injection moulding components and others, and
are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same

Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities
though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books
of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.
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(b)

(xi)(a)

(b)

(©)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)(a)

(b)

(xv)

(xvi)(a)

(b

(©)

(d)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

No fraud/ material fraud by the Company or no fraud / material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has implemented internal audit system on a voluntary basis which is commensurate
with the size of the Company and nature of its business though it is not required to have an internal
audit system under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year. In the immediately preceding
financial year, the Company had incurred cash losses amounting to INR 671.26 lakhs.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement
to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 39 to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
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(xx)(a)

(b)

that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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Annexure ‘2’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date of the financial statements of Pravartaka
Tooling Services Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Pravartaka Tooling
Services Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these

financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
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preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
Notes 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 3,364.21 1,412.05
Intangible asscts 1,917.97 2,037.47
Right-of-use assets 40 1,597.31 =
Financial asscts
Other financial asscts 6 90.27 84.86
Deferred tax assets 7 127.20 271.81
Income tax 8 127.73 46.31
Other non-current asscts 9 108.92 -
Total non-current assets 7,333.61 3,852.50
Current assets
Inventorics 10 954.06 864.22
Financial assets
Trade receivables 11 2,570.33 1,392.78
Cash and cash equivalents 12 10.51 184.28
Other bank balances 13 - 10.00
Other financial asscts 14 17.86 -
Other current assets 15 31223 476.69
Total current assets 3,864.99 2,921.97
Total Assets 11,198.60 6,780.47
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 16 2.50 2.50
Other equity 17 3,286.95 2,830.01
Total equity 3,289.45 2,832.51
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 18 2,461.65 506.00
Lease Liabilitics 18 (a) 1,293.56 -
Provisions 19 130.70 115.13
Total non-current liabilities 3,885.91 621.13
Current liabilities
Financial liabilitics
Borrowings 20 1,226.18 1,154.66
Trade payables 21
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 161.03 =
() Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,7117.76 1,629.90
Leasc liabilitics 18 (a) 294,22 &
Other financial liabilities 22 434.64 101.14
Other current liabilitics 23 183.52 436.14
Provisions 24 5.89 4.99
Total current liabilities 4,023.24 3,326.83
Total liabilities 7,909.15 3,947.96
Total equity and liabilities 11,198.60 6,780.47
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date
Ffor S.R. BATLIBOI & Co LLP IFor and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited‘

ICAI Firm Registration Number : 301003E/ E300005
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31 March 2023
(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the period

Notes 31 March 2023 27 April 2021 to 31
March 2022

Income
Revenue from operations 25 17,146.47 3,695.94
Other incotme 26 5.22 7.40
Total income 17,151.69 3,703.34
Expenses
Cost of raw materials consumed 27 13,010.95 2,490.16
Changes in inventories of intermediate products and finished goods 28 (169.77) 234.01
Employee benefits expense 29 1,116.34 188.59
Finance costs 30 287.51 37.39
Depreciation and amortisation expense 31 427.50 67.71
Other expenses 32 1,900.20 1,661.86
Total expense 16,572.73 4,680.32
Profit /(loss) before tax 578.96 (976.98)
Tax expense

Current tax 37 & -

Deferred tax charge/(credit) 37 138.92 (238.01)
Profit/(loss) for the year/period 440.04 (738.97)
Other comprehensive income
[tems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss

Re-measurement income/(loss) on defined benefit obligations 22,59 (1.81)

Income tax relating to these items (5.69) 0.45
Other comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year/period, net of tax 16.90 (1.36)
T'otal comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year/period, net of tax 456.94 (740.33)
Earning/ (loss) per equity share (Nominal value of equity share INR 10 each)

Basic 38 1,760.17 (5,911.73)

Diluted 38 1,760.17 (5,911.73)

[S%]

Summary of significant accounting policies
T'he accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

\s per our report of even date

For S.R. BATLIBOI & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited

[CAI Firm Registration Number : 301003E./E300005 }
/ Nl;/?-ﬁ;ﬁ"@"‘

per Vishal Sharma Anil Sangwan ir Singh

Partner Managing Director Director

Membership Number : 096766

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023

DIN: 07871002

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023

DIN: 00259632

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023



Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Statement of Cash flow for the year ended on 31 March 2023
(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the period 27 April
31 March 2023 2021 to 31 March 2022
A. Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/(loss) before tax 578.96 (976.98)
Adjustments to reconcile profit/(loss) before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 427.50 67.71
Interest income (2.31) (5.75)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and cquipment (net) (0.36) -
Unrealised foreign exchange loss (net) 0.11
Liabilities no longer required written back (2.45) -
Finance costs 287.51 37.39
Working capital adjustments:
(Increase) in trade receivables (1,177.55) (312.46)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (89.84) 80.05
Increase in trade payables 248.78 354.31
(Decrease) in provisions (4.38) (3.81)
Deerease/(increase) in non-financial assets 155.61 (476.69)
(Increasc) /decrease in financial assets 0.14) 107.56
(Deercase) /increase in non-financial Liabilitics (252.62) 436.14
Increase/ (deerease) in financial liabilities 1,854.42 (369.07)
Cash generated/(used) in operations 2,023.24 (1,061.60)
Income tax paid (net) (75.72) (46.31)
Net cash flows generated/(used) in operating activities 1,947.52 (1,107.91)
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchasc of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (3,795.05) 8.72)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.94 -
Movement in bank deposits 10.00 -
Payment for acquisition of business, net of cash acquired - (1,000.00)
Interest received on bank deposits 2 5.75
Net cash flows used in investing activities (3,784.11) (1,002.97)
C Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issue of equity shares - 2,201.05
Loan from related party 400.00 -
Movement in short term borrowings (net) 60.16 (29.50)
Proceeds from long term borrowings 1,607.52 _ 150.25
Repayment of long-term borrowings (40.51) (162.46)
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities (74.91) -
Payment of interest portion of lease liabilities (50.21) -
Iiinance costs paid (239.23) (37.39)
Net cash flows from financing activities 1,662.82 2,121.95
D Net increase in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C) (173.77) 11.07
E Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 184.28 -
F Cash and cash equivalent of acquired business (refer note 46) - 173.21
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period (D+E+F) {refer note 12} 10.51 184.28
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Statement of Cash flow for the year ended on 31 March 2023
(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the period 27 April
31 March 2023 2021 to 31 March 2022
a. Cash and cash equivalents include:
Balances with banks:
- In current accounts 8.97 181.74
Cash in hand 1.54 2.54
Cash and cash equivalents 10.51 184.28

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

o

As per our report of even date

I‘'or S.R. BATLIBOI & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
[CAT Firm Registration Number : 30100313 /E300005

V=

per Vishal Sharma
P';lllﬂ(_'l'

Membership Number : 096766

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
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Anil Sangwan
Managing Director
DIN: 07871002

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on 31 March 2023

(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

A Equity share capital

No. of shares Amount

Balance as at 27 April 2021 - -
Changes in equity share capital during the period

-Liquity shares capital issued at incorporation 10,000 1.00

-Equity shares capital issued on private placement basis 15,000 1.50
Balance as at 31 March 2022 25,000 2.50
Changes in Liquity Share Capital during the year - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 25,000 2.50

B Other Equity
Particulars Reserves and surplus (refer note 17)
Capital Reserve Securities premium Retained earnings Total
Balance as at 27 April 2021 - - - -
Loss for the period - - (738.97) (738.97)
Equity share capital issued on private placement during the period (refer note 16) e 2,198.55 - 2,198.55
Creation of Capital Rerserve on acquisition (refer note 46) 1,371.79 - - 1,371.79
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations (net of tax) - - (1.36) (1.36)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 137179 2,198.55 (740.33) 2,830.01
Profit for the year - - 440.04 440.04
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations (net of tax) - - 16.90 16.90
Balance as at 31 March 2023 1,371.79 2,198.55 (283.39) 3,286.95
2

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For S,R. BATLIBOI & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number : 301003E/E300005

e

per Vishal Sharma
Partner
Membership Number : 096766

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023

FFor and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
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Anil Sangwan
Managing Director
DIN: 07871002

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023

§bir Singh
Director
DIN: 00259632

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023




Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

1.

2.

Corporate information
The financial statements comprise financial statements of Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
(CIN: U29308DL2021PTC380591) (the Company) for the year ended 31 March 2023. The Company

is a deemed public limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the company is located at 2nd floor, Khasra
no. 367, village ghitorni, south west delhi, Delhi 110030, India.

The Company is principally engaged in trading & manufacturing of injection moulding components
and trading & manufacturing of tools, moulds, dies for various industries.

'The financial statements were approved for issuc in accordance with a resolution of the directors on
15 May 2023.

Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule IIT to the
Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the Financial Statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets

and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount:
e Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding

financial instruments)

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs (INR

00,000), except when otherwise indicated.

The Company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a

going concern.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a.

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

e Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

e Held primarily for the purpose of trading

e Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.




Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

A liability is current when:
e Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
e It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
e It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
® Thete is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Foreign currencies

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The
financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional and

presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s at its functional currency spot
rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the
Company uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional

currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the

Statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign cutrency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign cutrency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain ot loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (ie.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are
also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).




Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

C.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: .

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

® In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
‘The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market patticipants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are apptropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
¢ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
e Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
® Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in
the relevant notes.
e Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (notes 3, 42 and 43)

e Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (notes 6, 11, 12, 13, 14, 18, ,
20, 21, 22, 42 and 43)

d. Revenue from contract with customer
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is
the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services before

transferring them to the customer.

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to revenue

from contracts with enstomers are provided in Note 3.

Sale of products
Revenue from sale of products is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred
to the customer, generally on delivery of the products. The normal credit term is 7 to 90 days upon

delivery.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction
price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of
goods sold and setvices rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various schemes offered
by the Company as part of the contract

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The
variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that
a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. Some contracts for the
sale of products provide customers with a right of return and rebates. The rights of return and rebates

give rise to variable consideration.

® Rights of return
The Company uses the expected value method to estimate the variable consideration given the
large number of contracts that have similar characteristics. The Company then applies the
requirements on constraining estimates of variable consideration in order to determine the
amount of variable consideration that can be included in the transaction price. A refund liability
is recognized for the goods that are expected to be returned (i.e., the amount not included in the
transaction price). A right of return asset (and corresponding adjustment to cost of sales) is also

recognised for the right to recover the goods from a customer.




Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

e Rebates
The Company applies the most likely amount method or the expected value method to estimate
the variable consideration in the contract. The selected method that best predicts the amount of
vatiable consideration is ptimatily driven by the number of thresholds contained in the contract.
The most likely amount is used for those contracts with a single threshold, while the expected
value method is used for those with more than one threshold. The Company then applies the
requitemnents on constraining estimates in order to determine the amount of variable
consideration that can be included in the transaction price and recognised as revenue. A refund
liability is recognised for the expected future rebates (i.e., the amount not included in the

transaction price).
Other revenue streams

Interest Income

For all debt instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the
expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.
Interest income is included in “other income” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Interest income on fixed deposits is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other

income” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Contract balances

Contract assets

A contract asset is initially recognised for revenue earned from sale of products because the receipt of
consideration is conditional on successful transfer of the completion of performance obligation. Upon
completion of performance obligation and acceptance by the customer, the amount recognised as

contract assets is reclassified to trade receivables.
Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment.

Trade receivables

A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of
time is requited before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial
assets in section (n) Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier) from
a customer before the Company transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities are
recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract (i.e., transfers control of the
related goods or services to the customer).

Assets and liabilities atising from rights of return

Right of return assets

A right-of-return asset is recognised for the right to recover the goods expected to be returned by
customers. The asset is measured at the former carrying amount of the inventory, less any expected
costs to recover the goods and any potential decreases in value. The Company updates the
measurement of the asset recorded for any revisions to its expected level of returns, as well as any
additional decreases in the value of the returned products.

Refund liabilities

A refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund some or all of the consideration received
(or receivable) from the customer. The Company’s refund liabilities arise from customers’ right of
return and rebates. The Company updates its estimates of refund liabilities (and the corresponding
change in the transaction price) at the end of each reporting period.

e. Business combinations and goodwill
Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred measured at acquisition date fair value
and the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree. For each business combination, the
Company elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree at fair value or at
the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred.

The Company determines that it has acquired a business when the acquired set of activities and
assets include an input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the ability
to create outputs. The acquired process is considered substantive if it is critical to the ability to
continue producing outputs, and the inputs acquired include an organised workforce with the
necessary skills, knowledge, or experience to perform that process or it significantly contributes to
the ability to continue producing outputs and is considered unique or scarce or cannot be replaced
without significant cost, effort, or delay in the ability to continue producing outputs.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired, and the liabilities assumed are recognised at
their acquisition date fair values. For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include contingent liabilities
representing present obligation and they are measured at their acquisition fair values irrespective of
the fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. However, the
following assets and liabilities acquired in a business combination are measured at the basis indicated
below:




Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

e Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and the liabiliies or assets related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Tax and
Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits respectively.

e DPotential tax effects of temporary differences and carry forwards of an acquiree that exist at
the acquisition date or arise as a result of the acquisition are accounted in accordance with
Ind AS 12.

When the Company acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for
appropriate classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic

circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, any previously held equity interest is re-measured
at its acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss or OCI,

as appropriate.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset or liability that is a financial
instrtument and within the scope of Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss in accordance with Ind AS 109. If the contingent
consideration is not within the scope of Ind AS 109, it is measured in accordance with the
appropriate Ind AS and shall be recognised in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not re-measured at subsequent reporting dates and subsequent its settlement is
accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration
transferred and the amount recognised for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest held,
over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the net assets
acquired is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the Company re-assesses whether it
has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and reviews the
procedures used to measure the amounts to be recognised at the acquisition date. If the reassessment
still results in an excess of the fair value of net assets acquired over the aggregate consideration
transferred, then the gain is recognised in OCI and accumulated in equity as capital reserve. However,
if there is no clear evidence of bargain purchase, the entity recognises the gain directly in equity as
capital reserve, without routing the same through OCIL

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the
acquisition date, allocated to each of the Company’s cash-generating units that are expected to
benefit from the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are
assigned to those units.
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

A cash generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or
more frequently when thete is an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount
of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the
unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill
is recognised in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in

subsequent periods.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit and part of the operation within that
unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the disposed operation is included in the carrying
amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal. Goodwill disposed in these
citcumstances is measured based on the relative values of the disposed operation and the portion of
the cash-generating unit retained.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period
in which the combination occurs, the Company reports provisional amounts for the items for which
the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted through goodwill duting the
measurement period, or additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would
have affected the amounts recognized at that date. These adjustments are called as measurement
petiod adjustments. The measurement period does not exceed one year from the acquisition date.

Taxes

Current income tax

Cutrent income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the Company operates

and generates taxable income.

Curtrent income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation
to the undetlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of

assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial repotting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:
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e When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither

the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:
e When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the

deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

Sales/ value added taxes/ Goods and Services Tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring
expenses
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of Sales/ value added taxes/ Goods and
Service Tax taxes paid, except:
e  When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or setvices is not recoverable from the taxation
authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset
or as part of the expense item, as applicable

¢ When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of

receivables or payables in the balance sheet.
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g. Property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing
costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Block of asset Useful life as per Companies Act, 2013 (in
years)
Building 30
Plant and machinery 15
Computer 3
Furniture and fixture 10
Office equipment 5
Vehicles 8-10

The Company reviews the estimated residual values and expected useful lives of assets at least annually.
In particular, the Company considers the impact of health, safety and environmental legislation in its
assessment of expected useful lives and estimated residual values.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is

derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

h. Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are catried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not
capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the
expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

=
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Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least
at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually,
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in
useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss. when the asset is

derecognised.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Research and development costs
Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditures on an individual project are
recognised as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:

e The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for

use or sale

e Its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset

e How the asset will generate future economic benefits

e The availability of resources to complete the asset

® The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less
any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of the asset begins
when development is complete, and the asset is available for use. It is amortised over the period of
expected future benefit. Amortisation expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless
such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. During the period of development, the

asset is tested for impairment annually.

A summary of the policies applied to the Company’s intangible assets is, as follows:
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e

Intangible assets

Useful lives

Amortisation method
used

Internally generated
or acquired

Computer software

Finite (6 years)

Amortised on a straight-line
basis over the period of the
asset

Acquired

Technical Know how

Finite (15 years)

Amortised on a straight-line
basis over the period of the

asset

Acquired

Customer Relationship

Finite (15 years)

Amortised on a straight-line
basis over the period of the
asset

Acquired

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for

consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-

term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease

payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

® Right-of-use assets
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The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial
direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of
the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

® Building 4.8 years to 9 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life

of the asset.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the

3y
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lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do
not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce

inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect
the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the
lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to
determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the

underlying asset.

e Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of
machinery and equipment (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applics the lcasc of low-valuc
assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a

straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset is classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term
on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which
they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
as receivables at the Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to
accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding
in respect of the lease.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as
follows:

® Raw materials and packing materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in

bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on first in,

first out basis.
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e Finished goods and intermediate products: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and
a propottion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity but excluding
borrowing costs. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs

of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The
recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is

written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded

companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash
flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company
extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent
years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the Company

operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss, except for propetties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such
properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

The impairment assessment for all assets is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is
an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal
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is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and

loss.
l. Provisions and Contingent liabilities

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of

profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a cutrent pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occutrence or non-occutrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also atises in
extremely rare cases, where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the
financial statements unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.

m. Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has
no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the
related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet
date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability
after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution
due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the
extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.
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The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be

made to a separately administered fund.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI
in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
e The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

e The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net intetest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss:
» Service costs comprising cutrent setvice costs, past-setvice costs, gains and losses on curtailments
and non-routine settlements; and

e Net interest expense or income

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount
that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The Company recognizes expected cost of short-term employee benefit as an expense, when an

employee renders the related service.

'The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-
term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided
for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the reporting date.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.
The obligations are presented as cutrent liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer the settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity.

-
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Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual
cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception
of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company
has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus,
in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component ot for which the Company has applied the
practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the
accounting policies in section (d) Revenue from contracts with customers.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost ot fair value through OCI,
it needs to give tise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPT)” on the
ptincipal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an
instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair

value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial
assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result
from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified
and measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and measured at fair
value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect
contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

e Debt instruments at amortised cost
e Debt Instrument at Fair Value through profit and loss (FVIPL)
e Debt Instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

e Equity Instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A ‘debt insttument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting

contractual cash flows, and
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b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amottisation is included in other income in the statement of
profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
This category generally applies to trade receivables, security deposits and other receivables. For more

information on receivables, refer note 6, 11 and 14.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
2) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the {inancial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest.

Debt instruments included within the FVIOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income
(OCI). On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is
reclassified from the equity to Profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument
is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt insttument, which does not meet the
ctitetia for categorization as at amottized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVIPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortised
cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The
Company has designated, forward exchange contracts taken by the Company to mitigate the foreign
exchange risk, as at 'VTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVIPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company
may make an itrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in
the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.
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If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts
from OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset (ot, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primatily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:
e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
o The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material dclay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, ot (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, not transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to
the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not
held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash
flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive,
discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will
include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.

ECLs ate recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant

increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss

—
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allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of
the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established a provision
matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific

to the debtors and the economic environment.
Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit

ot loss, loans and borrowings or as payables as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and

payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS
109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the critetia in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized
in OCI. These gains/ losses atre not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability
as at fair value through profit or loss.
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Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings)

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
botrrowings ate subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilides are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation

process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings. For more information refer Note 18 and 20.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective catrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are
expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business
model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations.
Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company
either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date
which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model.
The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or

losses) or interest.

The following table shows various reclassification and how they are accounted for:

Original classification | Revised classification | Accounting treatment

Amortised cost FVTPL Fair value is measured at reclassification date.
Difference between previous amortized cost
and fair value is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss

FVTPL Amortised Cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new gross cartying amount. EIR is calculated
based on the new gross carrying amount
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Amortised cost FVTOCI Fair value is measured at reclassification date.
Difference between previous amortised cost
and fair value is recognised in OCIL No
change in EIR due to reclassification
FVTOCI Amortised cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new amortised cost carrying amount.
Howevet, cumulative gain or loss in OCI is
adjusted against fair value. Consequently, the
asset is measured as if it had always been
measured at amortised cost

FVTPL FVTOCI Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new carrying amount. No other adjustment is
required

FVTOCI FVTPL Assets continue to be measured at fair value.

Cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCI is reclassified to Statement of Profit
and Loss at the reclassification date

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known
amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessatily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders of
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as
bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares)
that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in

resources.
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period

attributable to equity sharcholders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards

The Company applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules 2022 dated March 23, 2022, to amend
the following Ind AS which are effective from April 01, 2022,

a.

g

Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract — Amendments to Ind AS 37

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable of meeting the obligations under
the contract costs (ie., the costs that the Company cannot avoid because it has the contract) exceed
the economic benefits expected to be received under it.

The amendments specify that when assessing whether a contract is onerous or loss-making, an entity
needs to include costs that relate directly to a contract to provide goods or services including both
incremental costs (e.g., the costs of direct labour and materials) and an allocation of costs directly
related to contract activities (e.g., depreciation of equipment used to fulfil the contract and costs of
contract management and supervision). General and administrative costs do not relate directly to a
contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the

contract.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no
Onerous Contracts entered by the Company within the scope of these amendments that arose
during the period.

Reference to the Conceptual Framework — Amendments to Ind AS 103

The amendments replaced the reference to the ICAT’s “Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements under Indian Accounting Standards” with the reference to the
“Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standard” without
significantly changing its requirements.

The amendments also added an exception to the recognition principle of Ind AS 103 Business
Combinations to avoid the issue of potential ‘day 2’ gains or losses arising for liabilities and
contingent liabilities that would be within the scope of Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets or Appendix C, Levies, of Ind AS 37, if incurred separately. The exception
requires entities to apply the criteria in Ind AS 37 or Appendix C, Levies, of Ind AS 37, respectively,
instead of the Conceptual Framework, to determine whether a present obligation exists at the

acquisition date.
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The amendments also add a new paragraph to IFRS 3 to clarify that contingent assets do not qualify

for recognition at the acquisition date.

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the Company applies the amendments prospectively,
i.e., to business combinations occurting after the beginning of the annual reporting period in which
it first applies the amendments (the date of initial application).

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no
contingent assets, liabilities or contingent liabilities within the scope of these amendments that arose

during the period.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use — Amendments to Ind AS 16
The amendments modified paragraph 17(e) of Ind AS 16 to clarify that excess of net sale proceeds
of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but
deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant,
and equipment.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022,
These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no
sales of such items produced by propetty, plant and equipment made available for use on or after
the beginning of the earliest petiod presented.

Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments — Fees in the *10 per cent’ test for derecognition of
financial liabilities

The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the terms of a new
or modified financial liability are substantially different from the terms of the original financial
liability. These fees include only those paid or received between the borrower and the lender,
including fees paid ot received by either the borrower or lender on the other’s behalf.

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the Company applies the amendment to financial
liabilities that are modified or exchanged on or after the beginning of the annual reporting period in
which the entity first applies the amendment (the date of initial application). These amendments had
no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no modifications of the

Company’s financial instruments during the period.

Ind AS 41 Agriculture — Taxation in fair value measurements
The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of Ind AS 41 that entities exclude cash
flows for taxation when measuring the fair value of assets within the scope of Ind AS 41.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022. The
amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as it did not have assets in
scope of IAS 41 as at the reporting date.
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2.4 Standards notified but not yet effective
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are effective from 01 April
2023.

a.

&

Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8
The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use

measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023 and
apply to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or after

the start of that period.
The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS 1

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by
replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a
requirement to disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities
apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments to Ind AS 1 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023.
Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 107.

The Company is currently revisiting their accounting policy information disclosures to ensure
consistency with the amended requirements.

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction -
Amendments to Ind AS 12

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it
no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences.

The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the
earliest comparative period presented. In addition, at the beginning of the earliest comparative
period presented, a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a
deferred tax liability should also be recognised for all deductible and taxable temporary differences
associated with leases and decommissioning obligations. Consequential amendments have been
made in Ind AS 101. The amendments to Ind AS 12 are applicable for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 April 2023.

The Company is currently assessing the impact of the amendments.
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3.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial

statements:

Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options — Company as
lessee

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods
covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The
Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise
the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an
economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date,
the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is
within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate.

Revenue from contracts with customers
The Company applied the following judgements that significantly affect the determination of the
amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers:

Determining method to estimate variable consideration and assessing the constraint

Certain contracts for the sale of goods include a right of return and rebates that give rise to variable
consideration. In estimating the variable consideration, the Company is required to use the most
appropriate method based on which Company can predict the amount of consideration to which it will
be entitled.

The Company determined that the expected value method is the most appropriate method to use in
estimating the variable consideration for the sale of goods with rights of return, given the large number
of customer contracts that have similar characteristics.

Before including any amount of variable consideration in the transaction price, the Company considers
whether the amount of variable consideration is constrained. The Company determined that the
estimates of variable consideration are not constrained based on its historical experience, business
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forecast and the current economic conditions. In addition, the uncertainty on the variable consideration
will be resolved within a short time frame.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are

reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the
present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuatial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate
for plans operated, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies
consistent with the currencies of the defined benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the country. Those mortality tables
tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity

increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the country.
Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 41.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
See Note 42 and 43 for further disclosures.

Revenue recognition - Estimating variable consideration for returns and rebates

The Company estimates variable considerations to be included in the transaction price for the sale of
goods with rights of return and rebates. The Company developed a statistical model for forecasting
sales returns. The model used the historical return data of each product to come up with expected
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return percentages. These percentages are applied to determine the expected value of the variable
consideration. Any significant changes in expetience as compared to historical return pattern will impact
the expected return percentages estimated by the Company.

The Company’s expected rebates are analysed on a per customer basis for contracts that are subject to
a single threshold. Determining whether a customer will be likely entitled to rebate will depend on the
customet’s historical rebates entitlement and accumulated purchases to date.

The Company applied a statistical model for estimating expected rebates for contracts with more than
one threshold. The model uses the historical purchasing patterns and rebates entitlement of customers
to determine the expected rebate percentages and the expected value of the variable consideration. Any
significant changes in expetience as compared to historical purchasing patterns and rebate entitlements
of customers will impact the expected rebate percentages estimated by the Company.

The Company updates its assessment of expected returns and rebates quarterly and the refund liabilities
are adjusted accordingly. Estimates of expected returns and rebates are sensitive to changes in
citcumstances and the Company’s past experience regarding returns and rebate entitlements may not
be representative of customers’ actual returns and rebate entitlements in the future.

Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables and contract assets

The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables and contract assets. The
provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar
loss patterns (i.e., by geography, product type, customer type and rating, and coverage by letters of

credit and other forms of credit insurance).

The provision matrix is initially based on the Company’s historical observed default rates. The Company
will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information.
For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e., gross domestic product) are expected to deteriorate
over the next year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the manufacturing sector, the
historical default rates are adjusted. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast econotnic
conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in
citcumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss experience
and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the
future. The information about the ECLs on the Company’s trade receivables and contract assets is
disclosed in Note 43

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less
costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at
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arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget
for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed
to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested.
The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected

future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremental botrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the
Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company ‘would have to pay’, which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms
and conditions of the lease. The Company estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market
interest rates) when available and is required to make certain entity-specific estimates.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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5. Intangible assets

Cost or Valuation Computer Technical Cus.tome.r . Tot?l other
Software knowhow Relationships intangible assets
Gross block
Balance as at 27 April 2021
Additions pursuant to business acquisition (refer note 46) - 1,254.00 818.00 2,072.00
Disposals - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - 1,254.00 818.00 2,072.00
Additions 20.96 - - 20.96
Disposals - - 3 -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 20.96 1,254.00 818.00 2,092.96
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 27 April 2021
Charge for the period - 20.90 13.63 34.53
Disposals - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - 20.90 13.63 34.53
Charge for the year 2.46 83.52 54.48 140.46
Disposals - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 2.46 104.42 68.11 174.99
Net block as at 31 March 2022 - 1,233.10 804.37 2,037.47
Net block as at 31 March 2023 18.50 1,149.58 749.89 1,917.97

Intangible assets comprises of software's, technical knowhow and customer relationships.

On transition to Ind AS (i.e. 27 April 2021), the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all Intangible assets measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of Intangible assets.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated) Asat Asat

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

6 Other fi ial assets (| d, idered good)
Security deposits 90.27 84.86
90.27 84.86
Notes:

() Refernote 42

“aie value discl sure of fur value m respect of fiman, s measured at amortised cost and note 43 - Financial nsk management for assessment of expected credit losses.

7  Deferred tax assets {net)
Deferred tax liability arising on account of :
Property, plant and equipment mpact of difference berween rax depreciation and depreciation/amorisation charged for 20004 36.31
the financial reporting

Deferred tax asset arising on account of ;

Expenses allowable in Income tax on payment basis and deposition of Stautory dues 375 30.23
Business loss and unabsorbed depreciation 283.00 273.62
Others 749 +.27
Deferred 1ax assets (ner) 127.20 271.81

Movement in deferred tax assets (net)

Particulars 27 April 2021  Recognisedin  Recognised in Deferred tax 31 March 2022
other statement of recognised as a
comprehensive  profit and loss result of the
income acquisition
(refer note 46)
Liabilities
Propety, plant and equipment impact of difference benveen tax depreciation and depreciation/amortisation charged for - 3 36.31 = 36.31

the financial reporting

Assets
Expenses allowable in Income tax on payment b:

and deposition of Stanutory - 045 (0.96) 074 3023

siness loss and unabsorbed deprecianon - - 273.62 - 273.62
Others - - 1.66 261 4.27
Deferred tax assets (net) - 0.45 238.01 33.35 271.81
Movement in deferred tax assets (net)

Particulars 1 April 2022 Recognised in Recognisedin 31 March 2023
other statement of profit
comprehensive and loss
income
Liabilities
Property, plant and equipment impact of diffcrence berween tax depreciation and depreciation/amortisation charged for 36.31 - 164.72 201.03

the financial reporting

Assets
Expenses allowable in Income tax on payment basis and deposition of Starutory 30.23 (3.69) 13.20 kYAl
dues
Business loss and unabsorbed depreciation 273.62 - 9.38 283.00
Others +.27 - 32 749
Deferred tax assets (net) 271.81 (5.69) (138.92) 127.20
8 Income tax assets (net)
Income Tax Assets 127.73 46.31
127.73 46.31
9  Other non-current assets (unsecured, considerd good)
Capital advances 100.06
Prepaid expenses 8.86 -
108.92 -
10 Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value, unless otherwise stated)
Raw materials 31048 390.41
Inteemediate products 45.19 =
Finished goods 398.39 47381
954.06 864.22

During the year ended 31 March 2023, INR Nil lakh (31 March 2

INR Nil lakh) was recognised as an expense for inventories carnied at net realisable value.

(This speae by beew intentionally i blowk)
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Il Trade receivables

Trade recewables
Receivables from relared partics (refer note 35)

Break-up for security details:
Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good
Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Impai All (all for bad and debts)
Unsecured, considered good 7
Trade Receivables - credit impaired
Notes:
(1) Refer note 43 - Financial ask for assessment of expected credit losses.

As at As at

31March 2023 31 March 2022
2278.30 13010

2091 83 5268

2,570.33 1,302.78
257033 139278
257033 139278
2,570.33 1,302.78

(i) No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally ot jointly with any other person. Nor any teade or other receivable ace due from firms or private companies respectively i which any

director 1s a partner, a director or a member other than mentioned in note 35,

(1) For teems and conditions relating to related party recevables, refer Note 35.

(iv) Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 90 days

(v) There are no unbilled receivables, hence the same is nor disclosed in the ageing schedule.

(vi) Ageing schedule of trade receivables:

31 March 2023 Quistanding from the due date of payment Toral
Not due Less than 6 6 months -1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
months year
Undispured rrade reccivables — considered good 1,670.55 841.48 345 2377 2 2,570.33
Cudisputed trade eceivables — cedit impaired - - B - Z 5 -
Toral 1,670.55 84148 34,53 23.77 = = 2,570.33
31 March 2022 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Not due Less than 6 6 months -1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
months year
Undisputed trade cecevables sidered good 925.01 20143 13170 | - 36.30 7.74 1,392.78
Undisputed trade receivables — credit impaired 2 5 = z z 5 =
Total 925.61 291.43 131.70 - 36.30 1.74 1,392.78

During the period ended 31 March 2022, the Company has acquired the business from Pioneer Tooling Services on 1 January 2022 on slump sale basis as detailed in note 46. As a part of acquisition, the Company has acquiced the trade

receivables from the predecessor owner which has been
recervables.

12 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
- I cureent acco

Cash in hand

13 Other bank balances

Deposits with remaining maturity of less than twelve months [eefer note (1))

Notes:
The bank deposits are not subject to any restriction

o]

14 Other financial assets (current) (unsecured, considerd good)

Security deposits
Other recoverable amounts

The caerying values are considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair values

15 Other current assets (unsecured, considerd good)
Advances to supphers (refee note 33)
Balances with starutory authoritics
Prepaid expenses
Others

(This space has been intentianally left blank)

sclosed from the date they have become due in the above ageing schedule. The Company has indemniry from the predecessor owners in the event of any bad debts against such

897 181.74
154 254
10.51 184.28_
2 10.00
: 10.00
17.76
0.1
17.86 -
31.65 227.63
246.73 24313
2757 0.66
6.28 5.27
312.23 476.69
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

8

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Other equity
Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year/penod 2,198.55 -
Add: Lquity share capital issued on private placement during the year/penod [refer note (1)) - 2,198.55
Balance at the end of the year/period 2,198.55 2,198.55
Capital Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year/period 1,371.79 -
Add: Recognition of Capital Reserve pursuant to busimess combimation (refer note +46) - 1,371.79
Balance at the end of the year/period 1,371.79 1,371.79
Deficit in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year/period (740.33) -
Profit/ (loss) during the year/period +H0.04 (738.97)
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations (net of tax) 16.90 (1.36)
Balance at the end of the year/period (283.39) (740.33)
3,286.95 2,830.01

Nature and purpose of vther equity

Securities premium

Securities premium represents premium recerved on issue of shares. The secunties premium is being utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Deficit in the statement of profit and loss

Deficit in the statement of profit and loss are the losses that the Company has earned till date, less any other distributions paid to sharcholders. Retained carnings include re-measurement loss/ (gain) on defined benefit
plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Notes:
(1) During the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company has issued 10,000 equity shares of INR 10 each on its incoporation dated 27 April 2021 to the subscribers of the Memorandum of Association. On 1 February

2022, the Company has issued 15,000 equity shares having face value of INR 10 cach to Amber Lnterprises India Limited at a issue price of INR 1-Lb667 per equity share on private placement basis amounting INR
1e, Amber Enterprises India Limited has become the Holding Company. The Company has complied with the

2,200.05 lakh (ncluding sccunties premium amounting INR 2,198.55 lakh). Pursuant to this
requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, including the rules made thereunder.

Non-current borrowings [refer note (i)]

Secured

Term loans
from banks 1,979.76 32.13
from others - 381.28

Vehicle loan

from banks 81.89 92.39
Unsecured
Loan from related parties 400.00 -
2,461.65 506.00

(This spece haas been intentionally left blank)




Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

18 (a) Lease liabilities

Non-current maturities of lease liabilities

Current maturities of lease habilities

For disclosures related to lease liabilities, refer note 40 - Le

Provisions (non-current)
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity
Compensated absences

For disclosures related to provision for employee benefits, refer note 4+1- Employee benefit obligations.

Short-term borrowings
Secured
Cash credits
Unsecured
From dircctors
Current maturities of long-term borrowings:
Term loan [also refer note 18]
- from banks
- from others
Vehicle loan [also refer note 18]

- from banks

Notes:

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1,293.56
1,293.56 ke
294.22 -
294.22 -
102.39 102.16
28.31 12.97
130.70 115.13
853.19 787.719
3.24
346.92 20.87
- 299.39
26.07 3237
1,226.18 1,154.66

a. Repayment terms and sccurity disclosure for short-term borrowings other than current maturities of long-term borrowings outstanding as at 31 March 2023:
Cash Credits facilities (repayable on demand) are secured by first pari passu charge on all the present and future current assets of the Company, second pari passu charge on fixed assets ( both moveable & inmoveable)
of the Company, The loans are also secured by corporate guarantees of Amber Enterprises India Limited (Holding Company). These facilities carry interest rate ranging from 8.35% p.a. to 10.26% p.a.

b. Repayment terms and security disclosure for short-term borrowings other than current maturities of long-term borrowings outstanding as at 31 March 2022:

(1) Cash Credit facility from Punjab National Bank. is secured by 1st charge on entire current asset, present and future including entire stock, book debts, loans and advances etc.

(1) Cash Credit facility 1s secured by collateral security as mentioned below:

Security Description

Ownership

Equitable Mortgage of factory land and building no. 111 and 112 Toy City Ecotech I, Greater Noida

Indus Polytech Private Limited

Equitable Mortgage of Flat No. A 209, 2nd Floor Ashinan Orchids GH-01,Sector 11 Greater Noida

Gayatri Devi and Anil Sangwan

Flat No. 209, Second Floor with one covered car parking, tower Veerona, Mahagun Morpheus, Plot No. 04, Block E Sector 30,

Noida

Mahesh Madan and Bharti Madan

(1) Fund Based Working Capital Limut (FBWC) from Punjab National Bank is sccured by second charge on assets, which are charged for term loan and first charge on all unencumbered assets.

(1v) Cash Credit 1s secured by corporate and personal guarantee of following:
a) M/s Indus Polytech Private Limited
b) Smt. Gayatri Dev
<) Sh. Mahesh Madan
d) Smt. Bharts Madan

¢, Terms of repayment and interest rate for the year ended 31 March 2022
Interest rate on cash credit from Punjab National Bank is RLLR (6.80%0)+2.10%, i.c 8.90% p.a.

d. The Company has borrowings from banks on the basis of security of curcent assets. The quarteely returns or statements of cuereat assets filed by the Company with banks or financial mstitutions ace i agreement

with the books of accounts.

e. Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

Long-term Short-term Lease Liabilites Total
borrowings (including borrowings
current maturities)

As at 27 April 2021 - - 5 =
Cash flows:

Additions pursuant to business acquisition (refer note 46) 879.84 82253 - 1,702.37

Proceeds from borrowings 130.25 - 150.25

Repayment of borrowings (162.46) (29.50) (191.96)
As at 31 March 2022 867.63 793.03 - 1,660.66
Cash flows:

Proceeds from borrowings 2,007.52 60.16 - 2,067.68

Repayment of borrowings (40.51) - (125.12) (165.63)
Non-cash:

Right-of-use assets recogmsed during the year (net) - - 1,712.90 1,712.90
As at 31 March 2023 2,834.64 853.19 1,587.78 5,275.61




Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

21

2

4

(

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Trade payables
-total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note (1) for details of dues to micro and small enterprises) 161.03 -
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,717.76 1,629.90
1,878.79 1,629.90
T'rade payables 1,832.36 1,629.90
Trade payables to related parties 46.43 -
1,878.79 1,629.90
Notes:
(i) Disclosures pursuant to section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
“The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 160.96
Interest due on above 0.07
The amount of nterest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMIXD Act 2006 along wath the amounts ot the payment R
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during cach accounting year
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the .
appointed day during the year) bue without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year 0.07 -
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as -
above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the
MSMED Act 2006
(1) The carrying values are considered to be reasonable approximation of their fair values.
(i) Ageing schedule of trade payables*:
31 March 2023 Quistanding from the due date of payment Total
Not due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Micro and small enterpriscs 101.77 39.26 - 161.03
Others 98449 732.96 0.31 1,717.76
Total 1,086.26 792.22 0.31 - 1,878.79
31 March 2022 Qutstanding from the due date of payment Total
Not due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Micro and small enterprises - - - -
Others 628.94 1,000.96 - = 1,629.90
Total 628.94 1,000.96 - - 1,629.90

* The Company does not have any disputed dues.

During the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company has acquired the business from Pioncer Tooling Services on 1 January 2022 on slump sale basis as detailed in note 46. As a part of acquisition, the Company has

acquired the trade payables from the predecessor owner which has been disclosed from the date they have become due in the above ageing schedule.

(iv) Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 1035 days.
For terms and conditions with related partics, refer to note 35.

For explanations on the Company’s credit nisk management processes, refer to note 43.

Other financial liabilities (Current)
Interest acerued but not due on borrowing
Expenses payable (refer note 33)
Employee related payables (cefer note 35)

Other accrued habilities
Payables for capirl goods

Notes:
The carrying values are considered to be reasonable approximation of their fair values.

Other current liabilities
Advance from customers (contract liabilities)
Payable to statutory authorities

Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity
Compensated absences

For disclosures related to provision for employee benefits, refer note 41 - Employee benefit obligations.

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)

5.05 ERE
149.72 18.25
105.63 79.78

11.19 -
163.05 -
434.64 101.14
105.16 23731

78.36 198.83

183.52 436.14

+.70 +43

119 0.36

5.89 4.99
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

25 Revenue from operations

Operating revenue

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the period 27 April
2021 to 31 March 2022

Sale of products 17,146.47 3,089.56
Sale of Services - 6.38
17,146.47 3,695.94
26  Other income
Interest Income on:
Bank deposits - 375
Financial assets carried at amortised cost 231
Other income
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) 0.36 -
Foreign exchange fluctuation (net) - 1.65
Liabilities no longer required written back 245 -
Miscellaneous imcome 0.10
5.22 7.40
27 Cost of raw materials consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year/period 390.41 -
Add: Purchases made during the year/period 12,931.02 264172
Add: Acquisition of business (refer note 46) - 235.85
13,321.43 2,880.57
Less: Inventory at the end of the year/period 31048 390.41
13,010.95 2,490.16
28 Changes in inventories of intermediate products and finished goods
Opening stock
Fimshed goods 473.81 -
Add: Acquisition of business (refer note 46)
Intermediate products - 77.03
Finished goods - 631.39
Closing stock
Intermediate products 45.19 =
[inished goods 598.39 473.81
(169.77) 234.61
29 Employee benefits expense
Salary, wages and bonus 983.39 163.55
Contribution to provident and other funds 41.75 10.11
Gratuity expense (refer note 41) 30.85 737
Staff welfare expenses 54.35 7.56
1,116.34 188.59

The Code on Social Sccurity, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The
Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/mterpretation have not yet
the impact of the Code when it ome sinto effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective. Based on a

been issued. The Company will assess
preliminary assessment, the entity believes the impact of the change will not be significant

30 Finance costs

[nterest on

- debt and borrowing 204.38 3399

- Lease liabilities (refer note 40) 50.21 -

Other borrowing costs 3292 340
287.51 37.39

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

31

32

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 4)
Amortisation of intangible assets (refer note 3)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (refer note 40)

Other expenses
Power, fuel and water charges
Contractual labour charges
Freight charges
Legal and professional fees [refer note (i)]
Travelling and conveyance
Repairs and maintenance

- plant and machinery

- buildings

- others
Insurance
Rent
Rates and taxes
Job work charges
Donation
Sccurity Expenses
Foreign exchange fluctuation (net)
Miscellancous expenses

i) Payments to the auditor:

As auditor:
Audit fee
Linted review
In other capacity:
Reimbursement of expenses
Total

(This space has been intentionelly left blank)

For the year ended For the period 27 April
31 March 2023 2021 to 31 March 2022
182+ 33.18
140.46 3453
104.60 -
427.50 67.71
31118 74.68
H5.15 113.04
126.89 24.06
117.82 121139
4344 6.66
4044 472
140 17.40
7447 11.15
10.70 0.29
96.63 35.56
11.98 1.20
483.58 13451
0.01 -
33.24 6.87
0.11 -
103.16 38.53
1,900.20 1,661.86
2.55 4.00
043 =
0.54 0.45
3.54 4.45




Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
33 Commitments
Eistimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 132,74

account not provided for (net of advances)

34 Contingent liabilities - -

"T'he Company do not have any contingent liabilitics as on 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

35 Related party disclosures

[n accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’, names of the related parties, related party relationship, transactions and outstanding
balances including commitments where control exits and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods are:

A. Relationship with related parties

I. Holding Company Amber Enterprises India Limited
II. Entities over which significant influence is exercised [1. JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
by the Company/key management personnel Katiyar Builders Private Limited

Indus Polytech Private Limited

AmberPR Technoplast India Private Limited (w.c.f. 01 ['eb 2022)
Pinocer Tooling Services (w.e.f. 01 Jan 2022)

Premier Moulding Services

ITII. Key management personnel

a. Mr. Jasbir Singh (w.e.f. 01 I'eb 2022)
(Director)

b. M Daljit Singh (w.c.f 01 Feb 2022)
(Director)

c. Mr. Anil Sangwan (w.c.f. 01 Jan 2022)
(Managing Director)

d. Mr Sudhir Goyal
(Chicf Financial Officer - Holding Company)

IV. Relative of Key management personnel

a. Ms. Sunita Sangwan (spouse of Mr. Anil Sangwan, Managing Director)

b. Mr. Aakash Sangwan (son of Mr. Anil Sangwan, Managing Director)

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amount in INR unless stated otherwise)

35

Related party disclosures (continued)

The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business for the period ended 31 March 2023

$ No.

Particulars

Holding Company

Entities over which
significant influence is
exercised

Key management
personnel

Relative of Key
management
personnel

GV

10

11

12

Transactions made during the period:

Sale of goods and services

Amber Enterprises India Limited

1L JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
AmberPR Technoplast India Private Limited
Pioneer Tooling Services

Purchase of goods and services
Amber Enterprises India Limited
1L JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited

Pioncer Tooling Services

Purchase of services
Amber Enterpriges India Limited

Remuneration paid to KMP's
Mo, Anil Sangwan

Ms. Sunita Sangwan

Mr. Jasbir Singh (Commuission Paid)
Mr, Daljit Singh (Commission Paid)

Rent paid
Indus Polytech Private Limited

Legal & Professional services received
Mr Sudhir Goyal

Job work services received
Premier Moulding Services

Unsecured Loan received
Amber Enterprises India Limited

Interest accrued on unsecured loan
Amber Enterprises India Limited

Unsecured Loan Paid
Mr. Anil Sangwan
Amber Interprises India Limited

Extingushment of Corporate guarantee
Indus Polytech Private Limited

Corporate guarantee taken™
Amber Enterprises India Limited

465.18

296.00

13.32

1,050.00

17.68

650.00

5,000.00

248.59
0.06
16.26

82.75
101.59

20.59

271

800.00

§9.23

50.00
50.00

20,00

5.24

13.30

v St
YR ursaT
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Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amount in INR unless stated otherwise)

(B)  Balances at 31 March 2023

S No. Particulars

Holding Company

Entities over which
significant influence is
exercised

Key management
personnel

Relative of Key

management
personnel

1 Trade payable
Amber Enterprises India Limited
Premier Moulding Services

2 ‘Trade receivables
Amber Enterprises India Limited
ILJIN Electronics India Pyt Ltd

Pioneer Tooling Services

3 Advances from customer
Amber Enterprises India Limited

4 Remuneration payable
Mr. Anil Sangwan

Mr. Jasbir Singh

Mr. Daljit Singh

5 Post - employment benefit of KMP's

Mr. Anil Sangwan
Ms. Sunita Sangwan

6 Advances to suppliers
Indus Polytech Private Limited
Katiyar Builders Pyt Led

7 Unsecured Loans payable

Amber enterprises India limited

8 Interest accrued on unsecured Loans

Amber enterprises India limited

9 Expense Payable (Other current liability)

Mr Sudhir Goyal

10 [Corporate guarantee taken*®
Amber Enterprises India Limited

AmberPR Technoplast India Private Limited

35.86

59.98

400.00

5.05

5,000.00

10.57

317
0.07
278.60

9.95
12,63

56.78
45.00
45.00

1.73

18.00

0.80

(This speive has been intentionally left blank)




Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amount in INR unless stated otherwise)

35 Related party disclosures (continued)

The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business for the period ended 31 March 2022

Entities over which Key .
5 e ST 2 % Relative of Key
$ No. Particulars Holding Company significant influence is management
s management personnel
exercised personnel
(A) |Transactions made during the period:

1 Sale of goods and services

Amber Enterprises India Limited 53.84 - - 5

1L JIN Electeonics (India) Private Limited - 35.63 - c
2 Purchase of goods and services

1L JIN Electeonics (India) Private Limited - 9.03 - =
3 Remuneration

Me. Anil Sangwan - - 16.67 -
4 Rent payment

Indus Polytech Private Limited - 6.68 - =
5 Equity share capital issued

Mr. Aakash Sangwan (refer note below) - L.O0

Amber Linterprises India Limited 2:200.03
6 Purchase consideration paid on acquisition of business,

net of cash acquired

Proneer Toohng Services (reter note 46) = 1,000.00 - -

Note: Mr. Akash Sangwan has subscribed to the 9,990 equity shares of the Company on the date of incoporation dated 27 April 2021. On 25 November 2021, Mr. Akash Sangwan
has transferred 9,980 equity shares to his father Mr. Anil Sangwan. The Company has aquired the business from Pioneer Tooling services on | January 2022 on slump sale basis,
conscquently Mr. Amil Sangwan has been appointed as the Additional Director of the Company and has been appointed as Managing Dirrector of the Company on the date of issue
of 15,000 equity shares having face value of INR 10 each to Amber Enterprises India Limited at a issue price of INR 14,667 per equaty share on private placement basis i.e. as on |
Iebruary 2022,

(B) _ Balances at 31 March 2022

Entities over which Key Relative of Ke
S No. Particulars Holding Company significant influence is management 5
3 management personnel
exercised personnel

1 |Trade receivables

Amber Enterprises India Limited 17.82 - - -

ILJIN Electronics India Pyt Ltd - 34.86 - =
2 Advances from customer

Amber Enterprises India Limited 200.00 - - -
3 Remuneration payable

Mr. Aml Sangwan - - 16.67 =
4 [Advances to suppliers

Pioneer Tooling Services - 190.13 - -
5 |Unsecured Loans

Ar. Anil Sangwan - - 5.24 -
6 Corporate guarantee taken*

Indus Polytech Private Limited % 800.00 - -

* The above disclosed balances of corporate guarantee taken include origmal sanctioned limits of working capital facilitics by the continuing banks.

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
“The transactions of sale and purchases with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those prevailing in arm’s length transactions. Interest is charged as per terms of the contract with the
related partics which 1s at arm’s length. The net outstanding balances are settled generally i cash.

There have been no guarantees provided or reccived for any related party receivables or payables other than disclosed above.

For the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company has not recorded any impairment of recervables relating to amounts owed by related parties (31 March 2022: INR Nil lakh).

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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36 Asscts pledged/mortgaged/hypothecated as security

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current
Inventorics 954.06 864.22
‘T'rade receivables 2,570.33 1,392.78
Cash and cash equivalents 10.51 184.28
Other bank balances - 10.00
Other financial assets 17.86 2
Other current asscts 312.23 476.69
Total current assets pledged/hypothecated as security 3,864.99 2,927.97
Non-current
Property, plant and cquipment 3,364.21 1,412.05
Total assets pledged/mortgaged/hypothecated as security 7,229.20 4,340.02

37 Tax expense

"The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 are:

Profit or loss section

Current income tax:

Current income tax charge

Deferred tax

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

OCI section

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
Re-measurement (loss) on defined benefit obligations

Deferred tax charged to OCI

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by domestic tax rate for 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2023;

Accounting profit/ (loss) before tax

At India’s statutory income tax rate*

Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

* Domestic tax rate applicable to the Company has been computed as follows
Base tax rate

Surcharge (%o of tax)

Cess (%o of tax)

Applicable rate

38 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year/period attributable to equityholders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year/period.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/ (loss) attributable to equityholders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year/period plus the weighted

average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the potential dilutive Equity shares into Equity shares.
The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Profit/ (loss) attributable to equity sharcholders

Number of weighted average equity shares (Nominal value of INR 10 each)

- Basic

- Diluted

Earning/(loss) per share- after exceptional items and tax

- Basic

- Diluted

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive potential instruments as on 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.

(This space bas been intentionally left blunk)

For the period ended

For the period ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
138.92 (238.01)
138,92 (238.01)
(5.69) 0.45
(5.69) 0.45
578.96 976.98)
145.71 (245.89)
(6.79) 7.88
138.92 (238.01)
229 22%
10% 10%
% 4%
25.17% 25.17%

440.04
25,000

25,000

1,760.17
1,760.17

(738.97)
12,500

12,500

(G.911.73)
(G911.73)
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39 Ratio Analysis and its elements
SL. No. (Ratio Measurement Numerator Denominator 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 % Change Remarks
unit
Ratio Ratio
1 Current ratio Times Current assets Current liabihnies 0.96 0.88 9.15%| Refer note (1)
2 |Debt-equity ratio Times Total debt Sharcholder's equity 160 0.39 173.33%s | Refer note (1)
|Non-cucrent borrowings +
Current borrowings +
Lease liabilities]
3 |Debtservice coverage ratio Times Famings available for debt [ Debt service [Finance 286 (3.17) -190.17%s| Refer note (1)
service cost as per Profit & Loss
[Net profit after taxes + Account + lease
Non-cash operating payments + principal
expenses like depreciation | repayments (other than
and other amortizations + | pre-payments, if any)|
Interest + Other
adjustments like loss on
4 |Return on equity ratio Percentage Net Profits after taxes — Average Sharcholder’s 4% -52.16% -127.56% | Refer nore (i)
Preference Dividend (if Equity
any)
5 |Inventory turnover ratio Times Revenue from operations Average inventorics 18.86 409 361.43%|Refer note (i)
{(Opening + Closing
balance) / 2)
[ Trade receivables turmnover ratio Times Revenue from operations | Average trade receivables 8.65 299 189.50% | Refer note (1)
|(Opening balance +
Closing balance) / 2|
7 |Trade payables imnover ratio Times Total purchazcs Average trade payables 1.37 1.98 271.73% | Refer note (1)
[(Opening balance +
Closing balance) / 2|
8 |Net capital wirnover ratio Times Revenue from operations | Working capital [Current (108.35) (9.27) 1069.31°%| Refer note (1)
assets - Current liabilities|
9 |Net profit ratio Percentage Profit after taxes Revenue from operations 3% -20%% -112.84% [Refer note (i)
10 |Return on capital employed Percentage Profit before interest and Capital employed 13%%) -43% -130.91% | Refer note (i)
taxcs | Tangible net worth +
Total debt + Lease
liability + Deferred tax
liabulity|
Note:

(1) For the IFY 2021-2022, the financial ratios are not annualized and computed for three months only as the Company has acquired the business of Pioneer Tooling Services Private limited as on 01
January 2022 as a going concern on a slump sale basis, therefore, the ratios of current year i.e. Y 2022-2023 are not comparable to the ratios of previous period ended on 31 March 2022,

(Fhis spece has been intentionally left blank)
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40 Leases

B

Company as a lessee

The Company has leases for plant and machinery, office premises, factory lands and related facilities. With the exeeption of short-term leases, cach
lease is reflected on the balance shect as a right-of-use assct and a lease liability. "I'he Company classifies its right-of-use asscts in a consistent manner
to its property, plant and equipment.

Izach lease generally imposes a restriction that, unless there is a contractual right for the Company to sublet the assct to another party, the right-of-
use assct can only be used by the Company. For leases over factory premises, the Company must keep those properties in a good state of repair and
return the properties in their original condition at the end of the lease.

The Company also has certain leases of machinery with lease terms of 12 months or less and leases of office equipment with low value. The
Company applies the ‘short-term lease’ and ‘lease of low-value assets’ recognition exemptions for these leases.

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the period:

Building Total

As at 1 April 2021 - -
Additions - -
Depreciation expense - -
As at 31 March 2022 - -
Additions 1,701.91 1,701.91
Depreciation expense (104.60) (104.60)
As at 31 March 2023 1,597.31 1,597.31
Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the period:

2023 2022
As at 1 April - -
Additions 1,662.69 -
Accretion of interest 50.21 -
Payments (125.12) -
As at 31 March 1,587.78 -
Current 294.22 -
Non-current 1,293.56 -

I'he maturity analysis of lease liabilities is disclosed in Note 43
The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 8.30% with maturity between 2023-2032 (31 March 2022: Nil)

"The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:

For the year ended  For the period 27 April
31 March 2023 2021 to 31 March 2022

Depreciation expense of right-of-usc assets 104.60 -
Interest expense on lease liabilities 50.21 -
Lixpense relating to short-term leases (included in other expenses) 96.63 35.56
Total 251.44 35.56

"I'he company had total cash outflows for leases of INR 221.74 lakh in 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022: INR 35.56 lakh). The Company also had non-
cash additions to right-of-use assets and lease liabilities of INR 1,662.69 lakh in 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022: INR Nil lakh).

‘The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. These options are negotiated by management to provide
flexibility in managing the leased-asset portfolio and align with the Company’s business nceds. Management exercises significant judgement in
determining whether these extension and termination options are reasonably certain to be excrcised (see Note 2).

(i space bas been left blank intentionally)
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41 Employee benefit obligations

A Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans
The Company has defined contribution plans. Contributions are made to provident tund in India for employees at the rate of 12% of ba

lary as per regulations. The
linated to the amount contnbured and it has no further

contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the government. The obligntion of the Compar

contractual nor any constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the year towards defined contribution plan is nder:
Particulars o iod
3 For the perio
B e .| 21 April 2021 10
= 31 March 2022
Employer's contribution to Provident Fund 41.57 8.13
Employer's contribution to Employee State Insurance 6.18 1.98
Expense recognised during the year 47.75 10.11
B Gratuity
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current Non-current Current Non-current
Gratuity 470 102.39 143 102.16
i 470 10239 443 102.16

A Disclosure of gratuity

=

Gratuity is computed as 15 days s

planis governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Under the act, employee who has completed five years of service
ignation. The Company makes provis

depends on the member’s length of service and salary ar retirement/termination/ res
on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary.

(i) Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as under:

', for every complered vear of service or part thereof in excess of 6 months and is payable on retirement/tenm
entitled to specific benefit. The level of benefits provided
on of such gratuity asset/liability in the books of account

n. The Graruity

Description 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current service cost 2312 342
Interest cost on benetit obligation 773 1.95
Net impact on prolit (before tax) 30.85 7.37
Actarial (gain)/loss recopnised during the year (225%) 181
Amount recognised in toral comprehensive income 8.26 9.18
(iiiy Change in the present value of abligation:
Description 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the period 106.59 -
Add: Acquisition of business (refer note 16) - 10732
Current service cost 2312 42
Interest cost 173 1.95
Benefits paid (7.76) .91y
Actuarial (gain)/loss (22.59) 1.81
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 107.09] 106.59
The Company expects to contribute INR 39.81 lakh (31 March 2022 : INR 5.96 lakh) to gratuity fund in the next ial year
(iv) Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and the fair value of assets:
Description 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Present value of funded obligation as at the end of the year 107.09| 106.59
“aic value of plan assets as at the end of the year unded status - -
Unfunded/funded net liability recognized in balance sheet 107.09 106.59
(v) Breakup of actuarial (gain)/loss:
Description 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Actuanal (gain)/loss from change in demographic assumption - >
Actuarial (gain)/loss from change in financial assumption (1.27) (6.73))
Ac al (gain)/loss from experience adjustment (21.32) 854
Total actuarial loss (22.59) 1.81
(vi) Actuarial ptions
Description 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate 7.36% 7.25%)
Rate of increase in compensation levels 10.00% | 10.00%%)
Retirement age 38 vears 58 years|
(vii) Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability
Description 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Impact of change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 107.09| 106.59)
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (5.96), 9443
- Impact due to decrease of 0.50 %o 6.52 121.27)
Impact of change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 107.09] 106.39)
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 %o 6.33 120.73
- Impact due to decrease of 0.50 %o (5.83)] 94.61

The above
ASSUMPHONS

ity analysis is based on a change an
may be correlared. When caleulating the s

ty of the defind beng

obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet.

The methods and types of

(viii) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

mption while holding all other assumptions constant.
5 t obligation to signific
benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method ar the end of the reporting period) has been appli

ns used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to previous year.

practice, this is unlikely to occur and ¢
umptions the same method (present value of the defined
ed which was applied while calculating the defined benetit

inges in some of the

Description 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Within next 12 months 470 443
Berween |- vears 17.70) 8.49)
Bevond 4 years 81.69 93.67)
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42
i)

(i)

43

ii)

Fair value disclosures

Fair values hierarchy

Iiinancial assets and financial liabilitics measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are divided into three Levels of a fair value hicrarchy. The theee levels are defined based
on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial nstruments.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market 15 determined using valuation techmiques which maximise the use of observable market data rely as
litdle as possible on entity specific estimates.

Level 3: If onc or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instument is included in level 3.

Fair value of instrumenis measured at amortised cost
TFair value of instruments measured at amortised cost for which fair value 1s disclosed s as follows:

5 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars Level
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Financial assets
Other financial assets Level 3 108.13 108.13 8486 84.86
Trade Receivable Level 3 2,570.33 2,570.33 1,392.78 1,392.78
Cash and cash equivalents Level 3 1051 10.51 184.28 184.28
Other bank balances level 3 - - 10.00 10.00
‘Total financial assets 2,688.97 2,688.97 1,671.92 1,671.92
Financial liabilities
Borrowings Level 3 3,687.83 3,687.83 1,660.66 1,660.00
Trade Payable Level 3 1,878.79 1,878.79 1,629.90 1,629.90
Other financial Liabilties Level 3 43-L04 43464 10114 10114
Lease Liabilivies Level 3 1,587.78 2,110.80 = -
Total financial liabilities 7,589.04 8,112.06 3,39L.70 3,391.70

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables, short term borrowings and other current financial liabihties approximate
their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these mstruments. The faie value of the financial assets and habalitics 1s included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged m a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

(1) Long-term hxed-rate receivables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, individual creditworthiness of the customer and other macket risk factors.

rmined by applying discounted cash flows (‘DCI’) method, using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate as at the
ssed to be msygmficant.

(1) The fair values of the Company’s borrowings are
end of the reporting period. The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2023 was a:

Financial risk management

Financial instruments by category

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost

Financial assets

Other financial assets - - 108.13 - - 84.86
Trade receivables - - 2,570.33 - - 1,392.78
Cash and cash equivalents - - 1051 - - 184.28
Other bank balances - - - - - 10.00
Total - - 2,688.97 - - 1,671,92

Financial liabilities

Borrowings - - 3,687.83 - - 1,660.66
‘I'rade payables - - 1,878.79 - - 1,629.90
Lease liabilities = & 1,587.78 - - =
Other financal liabilities - - 434.64 - - 101.14
Total - - 7,589.04 - - 3,39L.70
Risk Management

The Company’s activitics expose to market risk, liquidity risk and credit nsk. The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the related impact in the financial
statements,

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit nsk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Ageing analysis Bank deposits, diversification of asset base, credit limits and collateral.
receivables, financial assets measured at
amortised cost

Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow Availability of committed eredit lines and borrowing facilitics
Market nisk - foreign Recognised fimancial assets and Cash flow forecasting Forward contract/hedging, if required
exchange liabilities not denominated in Indian

rupee (INR)

Market risk - intcrest rate | Long-term and short-term borrowings | Sensitivity analysis Negotiation of terms that reflect the market factors

The Company’s risk management 1s carricd out by a central treasury department (of the Company) under policies approved by the board of dircctors. The board of directors provides
principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess liquidity.
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A)

)

B)

)

Credit risk

Credit nisk 15 the nisk that a counterparty fails to discharge an obligation to the Company. The Company
loans and receivables to customers, placing deposits, etc. The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk
- cash and cash equivalents,

- trade recewables,

- receivables carried at amortised cost, and

- deposits with banks

exposed to this risk for various financial instruments, for example by granting
limited to the carrying amount of following types of financial a

Credit risk management

The Company ass em, continuously monitoring defaults of customers and other counterparties, identified cither individually

< and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating s

or by the company, and incorporates this information mto its credit nisk controls. Internal credit rating 1s performed for cach class of financial mstruments with diffecent charcteristics. The

Company assims the following credit ratings to cach class of financial assets based on the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets.

A Low

B: Medium

C: High

Assets under credit risk —

Credit rating Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

A: Low Other financial assets 108.13 84.80]
Cash and cash equivales 10,31 184.28]
Other bank balances - 10.00
Trade teceivables 2570.33 1,392.78

Cash aned cash equivalents and bank deposits

Credit nsk related to cash and cash cquivalents is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and accounts in different banks.

Trade receivables

The Company closely monitors the credit-worthiness of the debtors through internal systems that are configured to define credit limits of customers, thereby, limiting the credit risk to pre-

calculated amounts. The Company assesses increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis for amounts reccivable that become past due.

Other finauctal assets medstred at avsortised cost
Other financial assets measured at amortised cost includes sceurity deposits, Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts
continuously, while at the same time internal control system in place ensure the amounts are within defined limits.

Expected credit losses

Tritde receivables

The Company recogmises lifetime expected credit losses on trade receivables using a simplified approach and uses historical information to arrive at loss pereentage relevant to each
category of trade receivables.

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision from begmning to end of reporting period:

Reconciliation of loss allowance ‘Trade receivables

Loss allowance on 27 April 2021 -

Add (Less): Changes in loss allowances due to bad debts |

Loss allowance on 31 March 2022 -

Add (Less): Changes in loss allowances due to bad debts -

Loss allowance on 31 March 2023 Z

Other fincnctal assets measured af amortised cost

The Company provides for expected credit losses on other financial assets by assessing mdividual financial mstruments for expectation of any credit losses. Since this category includes
security deposits of varied natures and purpose, there is no trend that the company can draws to apply consistently to entire population For such financial asscts, the Company's policy is to
provides for 12 month expected credit losses upon initial recognition and provides for lifetime expected credit losses upon significant increase in credit risk. The Company does not have
any expected loss based impairment recognised on such assets considenng their low credit risk nature, though mcureed loss provisions are disclosed under each sub-category of such

financial assets.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implics maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to
meet obligations when due. Due to the natre of the business, the Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed facilitics. Management monitors
tolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash cquivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liquidity of the market in
which the entity operates. In addition, the Company’s liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to
mect these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaming debt financing plans.

Financing arrangements
The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the year:

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

- Expiring within onc year (cash credit and other facilities) 1,332.34 21.46)

- Expiring beyond one year (bank loans) i

1,332.34 21.46)
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b)

0
a)

b)
iy

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant matunty based on their contractual matunties for all non-denvative financial liabihities.

‘The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

31 March 2023 Less than 1 year 1-3 year 3-5 year More than 5 Total
years
Non-derivative
Borrowmgs 1,226.18, 1,(H8.59)] B66.46) 540.60 3,687.83]
‘Trade payable 1,.878.79) - - . 1,.878.79
Lease habilities 307.70 048.37 368.75 585.98 2,110.80]
Other financial habilities 43464 - - - +34.64
Total 3,847.31 1,696.96 1,435.21 1,132.58 8,112.06]
3t March 2022 TLess than | year 1-3 year 3-5 year More than 5 Total
years
Non-derivative
Borrowmgs 1,154.00 HT.11 38.89 - 1,660.60,
Trade payable 1,629.90 - - 2 1,629.90
Other financial liabilities 101.14 J 101.14
Total 2,885.70 447.11 58.89 - 3,391.70
Market risk
Foreign currency risk
‘The Company exposure to foreign currency nisk at the end ot the reporting peniod expressed m INR, are as tollows
Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
usD UsD
Financial assets 345 =
Tinancial liabilities 12.49 -
Net exposure to foreign currency risk (liabilities) (9.04) -
Sensitivity
The sensitivity of profit or loss and equity to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial instruments.
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

USD sensitivity
INR/USD- increase by +.88%"
INR/USD- decrease by 4.88%

048
0.44

* Holding afl other rariables constent

Interest rate risk
Liabilities

The Company’s policy is to minimise interest rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term financing. At 31 March 2023, the Company is exposed to changes in market interest rates through

bank borrowings at variable interest rates, The Company’s investments in fixed deposits, all pay fixed interest rates.

Interest rate risk exposire
Below is the overall exposure of the Company to interest rate risk:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Variable rate borrowing 3,379.80 1,530.45
Fixed rate borrowing 107.97 124.97
‘Total borrowings 3,687.83 1,655.42
Seusitivity

Below is the sensitivity of profit or loss and cquity changes in interest rates.

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest sensitivity*

Interest rates — increase by 100 bps* 35.80 15.30]
Interest rates — decrease by 100 bps* (35.80) (15.30)

* Holdiug aff other rariables constant

Assets

The Company’s fixed deposits are carried at amortised cost and are fixed rate deposits. They are therefore not subiject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying

amount nor the future cash Aows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

omtAa,
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44

(a)

Capital management

The Company’s capital management objectives are

- to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern

- to provide an adequate return to sharcholders

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of balance sheet.

Management as s the Company’s capital requirements in order to maintain an cfficient overall financing structure while avouding excessive leverage. This takes into account the
subordination levels of the Company’s various classes of debt. The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it i the light of changes i economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may return capital to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce
debt.

Debt equity ratio

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

‘Total borrowings’ 3,687.83 1,660.66
Total equity 3.289.45 283231
Debt to equity ratio 112 0.59

*exluding lease labilities

(This space has beew left blank intentionally)
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45  Segment information
‘The Company's primary business segment is reflected based on principal business activities carried on by the Company. Managing Dircctor have been identified as the Chicf
Operating Decision Makers (CODM’) and evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resources based on analysis of the various performance indicators of the
Company as a single unit. Therefore, there are no separate reportable business segments as per Ind AS 108- Operating Segments. The Company operates in one reportable
business segment i.c., manufacturing of components of consumer durable products and is primarily opcrating in [ndia and henee, considered as single geographical segment.
Majority of the revenue is derived from one geography and three external customers (who individually constitutes more than 10%s of the Company's total revenue) amounting to
INR 9,053.64 lakh (31 March 2022: INR 2,054.30 lakh from one external customer who constitutes more than 10% of the Company's total revenuc).

(This space bas been intentionally foft blank)
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46 Business combinations

(i) Acquisition of Pioneer Tooling Services

a.

Summary of acquisition

The Company has acquired the business of Pioneer Tooling Services Private limited as on 01 January 2022 for purchase consideration of INR 1,000 lakh as a going
concern on a slump sale basis.

Details of the purchase consideration, the net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows:

Particulars Amount
Cash paid* 1,000.00
Purchase consideration (A) 1,000.00
The assets and liabilities recognised as a result of the acquisition are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment 1,325.61
Intangible assets - Technical Knowhow 1,254.00
Intangible asscts - Customer Relationship 818.00
Inventories 944.27
T'rade receivables 1,080.30
Cash and cash cquivalents 173.21
Deferred rax assct 33.35
Other current assets 103.19
Other financial asset (current and non-current) 99.24
Other non-current asset 65.22
Borrowing (1,702.37)
Provisions (122.12)
“T'rade payables (1,275.59)
Other Iinancial liabilities (75.19)
Other current liabilities (349.39)
Net assets identifiable acquired (B) 2,371.78
Capital reserve (Bargain Purchase directly recognised in equity)(A-B) (1,371.79)

*Represents amonnt paid throngh bank

Consideration transferred
The acquisition of INR 1,000 lakh was settled in cash. There were no legal costs incurred upon acquisition by the Company.

Measurement of fair value of identifiable net assets

The valuation model for fair valuation of property, plant and equipment considers quoted market prices for similar items when available, and depreciated
replacement cost when appropriate. Depreciated replacement cost reflects adjustments for physical deterioration as well as functional and economic obsolescence.
Intangible asscts are fair valued based on the relief-from-royalty method and multi-period excess earnings methods. The relief-from-royalty method considers the
discounted estimated royalty payments that arc expected to be avoided as a result of the patents or trademarks being owned. The multi-period excess carnings
method considers the present value of net cash flows expected to be generated by the customer relationships, by excluding any cash flows related to contributory

asscts.

Raw materials are fair valued using the replacement cost method of the cost approach. Finished goods and work-in-progress are valued using the comparative sales
method of the market approach which uses the actual or expected selling prices of finished goods as the base amount.

The fair value of the trade and other receivables acquired as part of the business combination amounted to INR 1,080.30 lakh, with a gross contractual amount of
INR 1,080.30 lakh. As of the acquisition date, the Company’s best estimate of the contractual cash flow not expected to be collected amounted to INR Nil lakh.

Revenue and profit contribution

The Company has not disclosed revenue and profit contributed by acquired business due to impracticability of identifying revenue and expenses related to acquired
business after acquisition.

If the acquisitions had occurred from the beginning of period, consolidated pro-forma revenue and loss for the period ended 31 March 2022 would have been INR
11,096.01 lakh and INR 699.65 lakh respectively.

(This space bas been intentionally lefl blanik)
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47 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Indian Accounting Standard 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (“Ind AS 1157), establishes a framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognised and requires
disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues and cash flows arising from customer contracts. Under [nd AS 115, revenue is recognised through a 5-step approach:

() Identifying the contract with a customer

(i1) [dentifying the performance obligations

(111) Determining the transaction price

(iv) Allocating the transaction price to the pecformance obligations

(v) Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied.

(a) Disaggregation of revenue
Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers:

For the year ended For the period 27 April 2021 to 31
31 March 2023 March 2022

Revenue from operations Sale of products Sale of services | Sale of products Sale of services
Revenue from customers (transferred at point of time) 17,146.47 - 3,689.56 6.38
Total revenue from contracts with customers 17,146.47 - 3,689.56 6.38
Revenue by geography
[ndia 17,146.47 - 3,689.56 6.38
QOutside India - 3 - -
Total revenue from contracts with customers 17,146.47 - 3,689.56 6.38
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time 17,146.47 S 3,689.56 6.38
‘Total revenue from contracts with customers 17,146.47 - 3,689.56 6.38

(b) Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities

Ind AS 115 also requires disclosure of ‘revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract liablity balance at the beginning of the period’ and ‘revenue recognised in the
reporting period from performance obligations satisfied (or partially satisfied) in previows petiods. Same has been disclosed as below:

Description

For the year

For the period 27

ended April 2021 to 31

31 March 2023 March 2022
Revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the period 187.32 -
Revenue recognised in the reporting period from performance obligations satisfied (or partially satisfied) in previous periods - -
187.32 -

Total

(c) Contract balances

Description As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Non-current Current Non-current Current
‘Trade reccivables - 2,570.33 - 1,392.78
Contract liabilities related to sale of goods
Advance from customers - 105.16 - 231.31
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 90 days
Contract liabilities consist of short-term advances received from customer to supply goods.
(d) Reconciliation of revenue recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss with Contract price
Description Year ended For the period 27
31 March 2023 April 2021 to 31
March 2022
Contract price 17,146.47 3,714.14
Less: Discount, rebates, credits cte. - (18.20)
Revenue from operations as per Statement of Profit and Loss 17,146.47 3,695.94

(e) Performance obligations

The performance obligation is satisfied upon delivery of the product and payment is generally due within 30 to 90 days from delivery.

48  Corporate social responsibility expenses

In accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, every company having net worth
of INR 500 crore or more, or tuenover of INR 1,000 crore or more, or net profit of INR 5 crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year shall constitute a Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee of the Board consisting of three or more directors, out of which at least one director shall be an independent director. The Board of every company referred to in sub-section
(1) of Scction 135 of the Companies Act 2013, shall ensure that the company spends, in every financial year, at least two per cent of the average net profits of the company made during the thece
immediately preceding financial years. ‘The provision of aforesaid section are not applicable to the Company for the year ended 31 March 2023.
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49  Additional Regulatory information
(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. under the

Prohibition of Benami Property I'ransactons Act, 1988 and rules made thercunder.

(i) ‘I'he Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companics Act, 1956.
(ii) 'The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.
(iv) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year.

(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indircctly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, sccurity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics.

(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, sccurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vii) ‘The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, scarch or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income T'ax Act, 1961).

(viii) The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the period.

50 The Company was incorporated on 27 April 2021 and accordingly, statement of profit and loss of the Company, for the previous year, has been prepared for the period 27 April
2021 to 31 March 2022 (“the period”). Accordingly, prior period numbers are not comparable.
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